From: NATS Safeguarding

To: Norfolk Vanguard

Cc: AUSTIN, Miranda K; BARRETT, Emma J; victoria.redman@wbd-uk.com
Subject: Norfolk Vanguard Project (EN010079)

Date: 02 May 2019 16:04:55

Dear Sir/Madam,

I refer to the application referenced above. NATS anticipates an impact upon its infrastructure
and on its operation due to the proposed development. As such it has objected to the
development.

NATS can confirm that it is investigating a technical mitigation for this site and that it is
currently engaged with the applicant in respect of securing the necessary contractual agreement
to ensure the implementation of this mitigation.

The mitigation investigation requires further technical work and obtaining the approval of
affected stakeholders. We hope to be in a position to confirm the mitigation by the end of May.
However, NATS is positively engaged with the applicant and has no reason to believe that an
agreement is not forthcoming. As soon as we have confirmed the mitigation, we will be in a
position to make a formal offer to the applicant; as soon as the agreement is entered into by the
applicant, NATS will be in a position to withdraw its objection, subject to the inclusion of the
agreed planning conditions/requirements in any planning permission granted. In the meantime,
however, NATS must maintain its objection.

I trust this clarifies our position, but should you require any further information or an update at
any time, do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Alasdair Auld

NATS Safeguarding

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify our Help Desk at Email
Information.Solutions@nats.co.uk immediately. You should not copy or use this email or
attachment(s) for any purpose nor disclose their contents to any other person.

NATS computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to
secure the effective operation of the system.

Please note that neither NATS nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses or any
losses caused as a result of viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this
email and any attachments.

NATS means NATS (En Route) plc (company number: 4129273), NATS (Services) Ltd (company
number 4129270), NATSNAYV Ltd (company number: 4164590) or NATS Ltd (company number
3155567) or NATS Holdings Ltd (company number 4138218). All companies are registered in
England and their registered office is at 4000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15
7FL.
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